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State of Minnesota

2005 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

Transmittal Letter from the Commissioner of Finance

400 Centennial Building
658 Cedar Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155
Voice: (651) 296-5900
Fax: (651) 296-8685
TTY: 1-800-627-3529

November 18, 2005

The Honorable Tim Pawlenty, Governor
Members of the Legislature

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 16A.50, the Department of Finance is pleased to submit
the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the state of Minnesota for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005. This report includes the financial statements for the state, and the disclosures necessary
to accurately present the financial condition and results of operations for the year then ended. The report
has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governmental
units.

The report is divided into three sections: Introductory, Financial, and Statistical. The introductory section
includes this letter, the certificate of achievement, the state’'s organization chart, and the list of principal
officials. The financial section includes the auditor's opinion, the management’s discussion and analysis,
the basic financial statements, the combining and individual fund statements for nonmajor funds, and the
general obligation debt schedules. The Notes to the Financial Statements, in the basic financial
statements, are necessary for an understanding of the information included in the statements. The notes
include the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other necessary disclosure of matters relating
to the financial position of the state. The statistical section provides mainly trend data and nonfinancial
information useful in assessing a government's financial condition.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained
in this report, based on a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for this
purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to
provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material
misstatements.

The independent Office of the Legislative Auditor has issued an unqualified (clean) opinion on the state of
Minnesota’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2005. The independent auditor's report is
located at the front of the financial section of this report.

As a part of the audit of these financial statements, the Office of the Legislative Auditor is conducting a
single audit of federal programs. This audit meets the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act and is
designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit
engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial
statements, but also on the state’s internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of
federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2005. The supplementary report, "Financial and Compliance
Report on Federally Assisted Programs” will be available in March 2006.

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report and
provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A is
designed to complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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Financial Reporting Entity and Responsibilities

The financial reporting entity consists of all the funds of the primary government, as well as its component
units. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the state is financially accountable.
Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's governing
body, and either (a) the ability of the state to impose its will, or (b) the potential for the organization to
provide financial benefits to, or impose financial burdens on, the primary government; the organization is
fiscally dependent on the primary government; or the nature and relationship between the primary
government and the organization is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The Housing Finance Agency, Metropolitan Council, University of Minnesota, Agricultural and Economic
Development Board, Higher Education Services Office, Minnesota Partnership for Action Against
Tobacco, National Sports Center Foundation, Public Facilities Authority, Rural Finance Authority, and
Workers’ Compensation Assigned Risk Plan are component units reported discretely. With the exception
of Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco, the state has either the ability to impose its will over
these agencies or provides substantial funding. The state feels that excluding Minnesota Partnership for
Action Against Tobacco from the reporting entity would fail to provide a complete overview of tobacco
settlement funds.

The Department of Finance is responsible for the Minnesota Accounting and Procurement System
(MAPS) and the information warehouse from which these financial statements were prepared. MAPS is
maintained primarily on a budgetary basis of accounting. However, certain accrual information is
recorded in MAPS. The budgetary basis recognizes revenues and expenditures essentially on a cash
basis, except that encumbrances at year-end are considered expenditures. Since this budgetary basis
differs from GAAP, adjustments to accounting data are necessary to provide financial statements in
accordance with GAAP. These disparate bases result in budgetary fund balances, which often differ
significantly from those calculated under GAAP.

The Department of Finance is also responsible for designing and applying the state's system of internal
accounting controls. These controls provide reasonable assurance that the state's assets are protected
against loss and that the accounting records from which the financial statements are prepared are
reliable. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of control should not exceed the
benefit derived.

Budget Process - The state's fiscal period is a biennium. The governor's biennial budget is presented to
the legislature in January of odd numbered years for the upcoming biennium. The state constitution and
statutes require a balanced budget for the biennium. Specific legislative appropriations are required for
several funds. These funds include the General, Trunk Highway, Highway User Tax Distribution, State
Airports, Minnesota Resources, Natural Resources, Game and Fish, Environmental, Remediation,
Special Compensation, and Health Care Access funds.

Budgetary control is provided primarily through the accounting system. Appropriations are established in
the accounting system at the amounts provided in the appropriation laws. The accounting system does
not permit expenditures in excess of these amounts.

Economic Condition and Outlook

Minnesota’'s economy grew during the 2005 fiscal year, but by most measures it did not perform as well
as the U.S. averages. The state’s unemployment rate was the bright spot, falling from 4.6 percent to 3.7
percent between June 2004 and June 2005. The U.S. average also fell over that same 12-month span,
but only by 0.6 percentage points. . Minnesota’s unemployment rate is now 1.3 percentage points below
the U.S. average rate of 5.0 percent. Historically, Minnesota’s unemployment rate has been between 1
and 1.5 percentage points less than the U.S. average. At the end of fiscal 2004, Minnesota was just 1
percentage point below the U.S. average.
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Payroll employment grew by 33,800 jobs between June 2004 and June 2005, the largest fiscal year
increase since the 2000 fiscal year. In June 2005, total payroll employment in Minnesota exceeded its
pre-recession highs. The national economy exceeded its pre-recession employment high in January
2005. Payroll employment in Minnesota increased by 1.3 percent in the twelve months between June
2004 and June 2005, while nationally payroll employment increased by 1.6 percent.

Personal income growth in Minnesota also lagged the U.S. averages. Personal income grew 6 percent
between the second quarter of 2004 and the second quarter of 2005. The U.S. average growth rate was
6.4 percent. In calendar 2004, per capita personal income in Minnesota was $36,173, 9.5 percent above
the U.S. average. Minnesota ranked ninth among all states in personal income per capita.

In fiscal 20086, the economy is expected to slow nationally and in Minnesota. Employment and income
are expected to continue to grow, but the rate of growth is projected to be slightly slower than that
observed in fiscal 2005, and well below the growth rates of the late 1990s.

In Minnesota, personal income is expected to increase by 4.2 percent, 1.8 percentage points less than in
fiscal 2005. Higher interest rates, continued high energy prices, and lost production due to Hurricanes
Katrina, Rita, and Wilma will slow U.S. economic growth through at least early 2006. Payroll employment
in Minnesota is projected to grow at a 1 percent rate during fiscal 2006.  U.S. payroll employment is
projected to grow at a 1.6 percent annual rate. Private construction spending in storm damaged areas
along the Gulf Coast, federal disaster assistance for rebuilding and restoring damaged infrastructure, and
a return to normal production levels by energy producers along the Gulf will provide a boost to the
national economy, but have relatively little impact on Minnesota.

Major Program Initiatives

The fiscal year 2005 budget was adopted in May 2003. To meet the constitutional requirements for a
balanced budget for the state General Fund, material actions were taken to address a $1.751 billion
budgetary shortfall projected for fiscal year 2005.

While no general tax increases were enacted, General Fund resources were increased by $473 million or
3.4 percent. Revenue collection changes increased fiscal year 2005 tax revenues by $167 million. Of this
amount, $123 million resulted from eliminating the repeal of the June sales tax acceleration that requires
remitters to advance a portion of their estimated July tax payments in June. Non-tax revenues were
increased by $106 million from fee increases and changes to other non-tax revenues deposited to the
General Fund. Transfers from other state funds were increased $211 million, the largest portion, $192
million, reflected utilization of excess balances in the states Health Care Access Fund.

The enacted General Fund budget included spending reductions totaling $1.253 billion, 8.1 percent below
forecast General Fund spending for the fiscal year. Most of these reductions represented permanent
reductions made across all major spending areas. Spending for K-12 education, representing 42 percent
of the budget was largely unchanged, down $122 million. General education revenues per student were
held at 2003 levels. Health and human services spending, at 26 percent of the budget was reduced by
$439 million through a combination of changes in eligibility, utilization, and provider payments. Resulting
balances in the state’s Health Care Access Fund resulting from program changes were transferred into
the General Fund. Spending for all other areas was reduced $692 million. Reductions varied by specific
area including 3 percent from state courts, 7 percent for higher education, 19 percent for property tax and
local government aids, and an average 15 percent reduction for most state agencies.

Finally, there is a material change in the status of General Fund budgetary reserves. These reserves had
been depleted in fiscal year 2003 as part of budget balancing actions. Provisions enacted in 2003
restored the budgetary reserve to $300 million in fiscal year 2004. That amount was increased to $522
million in 2005. In addition, current law provides that any forecast balances during the year first be used
to restore $350 million to Cash Flow Account designation, and then to increase the Budget Reserve
Account an additional $131 million to $653 million. This occurred in November 2004.



Additional forecast balances occurring in the biennium were automatically allocated to reversing the
school payment changes enacted in fiscal year 2004. During fiscal year 2005, $268 million was allocated
for this purpose. The action affected formula entitlement payments to school districts that are funded in a
manner that requires a final payment be made in the following state fiscal year. The payment schedule
was modified from an 80 percent payment with a 20 percent settiement in the following year to an 84.3
percent payment with a 15.7 percent settlement. This action reduced the budget to GAAP difference
related to the education aids in the General Fund.

Financial Information

Debt Administration — Minnesota’s credit ratings on general obligation bonds continued at AAA by
Standard & Poor's and Fitch Ratings, and Aa1 by Moody's Investors Service.

The state has a debt management policy, which has three goals:
*  Maintain/restore AAA/Aaa bond ratings.
* Minimize state borrowing costs.

* Provide a reasonable financing capacity within a prudent debt limit.

The state debt management policy has four guidelines. The first requires that the ratio of budgeted
biennial debt service expenditures for general obligation bonded debt, paid by transfers from the General
Fund, should not exceed 3.0 percent of total projected biennial General Fund non-dedicated revenues,
net of refunds, on a budgetary basis. The ratio of transfers to net non-dedicated revenues for the
biennium ending June 30, 2005 is 2.1 percent.

The second and third guidelines state that general obligation bonded debt should not exceed 2.5 percent
of the total personal income for the state, and also that the total debt of state agencies and the University
of Minnesota should not exceed 3.5 percent of total personal income. These ratios were 1.9 percent and
3.1 percent, respectively, based on debt outstanding at June 30, 2005, and estimated personal income
for the year ended on that date.

The fourth guideline states that the total amount of state general obligation debt, moral obligation debt,
state bond guarantees, equipment capital leases and real estate leases should not exceed 5.0 percent of
the total personal income for the state. The ratio was 3.2 percent based on information at June 30, 2005.

Cash Management — The majority of cash is held in the state treasury and commingled in state bank
accounts. The cash in individual funds may be invested separately where permitted by statute. However,
cash in most funds is invested as a part of an investment pool. Investment earnings of the pools are
allocated to the individual funds where provided by statute. Earnings for all other participants are credited
to the General Fund.

Minnesota statutes require that deposits be secured by depository insurance or a combination of
depository insurance and collateral securities held in the state’s name by an agent of the state. This
statute further requires that such insurance and collateral shall be in amounts sufficient to ensure that the
deposits do not exceed 90 percent of the sum of the insured amount and the fair value of the collateral.

The State Board of Investment manages the majority of the state’s investing. Minnesota statutes broadly
restrict investment to obligations and stocks of U.S. and Canadian governments, their agencies and their
registered corporations, short-term obligations of specified high quality, restricted participation as a limited
partner in venture capital, real estate, or resource equity investments and restricted participation in
registered mutual funds.



Risk Management — Minnesota statutes permit the purchase of insurance on state-owned buildings and
contents. The Commissioner of the Department of Administration may authorize the purchase of
insurance on state properties should it be deemed necessary and appropriate to protect buildings and
contents. All losses of state property are self-insured, covered by programs of the Risk Management
Fund (an internal service fund), or covered by insurance policies purchased by the Risk Management
Fund on behalf of state agencies.

Employees' health and a portion of dental insurance are self-insured. Employees’ life and the remaining
dental insurance are provided through contracts with outside organizations. Premiums collected for these
benefits have been more than sufficient to cover claims submitted.

Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the state of Minnesota for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This was the twentieth
consecutive year that the state has received this prestigious award. To be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive
annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements. '

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments
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@ N OrricE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR
STATE OF MINNESOTA e James Nobles, Legislative Auditor
Independent Auditor’s Report
Members of the Minnesota State Legislature

The Honorable Tim Pawlenty, Governor

Ms. Peggy Ingison, Commissioner of Finance

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of Minnesota, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the state’s basic financial statements as listed
in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the State of
Minnesota’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on those financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Minnesota State
Colleges and Universities (MnSCU), which is both a major fund and 78 percent, 79 percent, and
35 percent, respectively, of the total assets, net assets, and operating revenues of the primary
government’s business-type activities. We also did not audit the financial statements of the
University of Minnesota, Metropolitan Council, Housing Finance Agency, Public Facilities
Authority, Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Assigned Risk Plan, Higher Education Services
Office, and Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco, which cumulatively represent 99
percent, 99 percent, and 99 percent, respectively, of the total assets, net assets, and revenues of
the total discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited by other
auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to
the amounts included for the aforementioned business-type activities, major proprietary fund,
and discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The financial
statements of the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Assigned Risk Plan and Minnesota
Partnership for Action Against Tobacco, which are discretely presented component units, were
not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the
reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based upon our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of
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Members of the Minnesota State Legislature
The Honorable Tim Pawlenty, Governor

Ms. Peggy Ingison, Commissioner of Finance
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Minnesota as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof and the General Fund budgetary comparison for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, the State of Minnesota adopted GASB
Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures for the year ended June 30, 2005.
This standard establishes and modifies disclosure requirements for deposit and investment risks
including credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 18, 2005, on our consideration of the State of Minnesota’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the other required supplementary information, as
listed in the Table of Contents, are not a required part of the State of Minnesota’s basic financial
statements, but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We and the other auditors have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the State of Minnesota’s basic financial statements. The Introduction, the
Combining and Individual Nonmajor Fund Financial Statements, General Obligation Debt
Schedule, and the Statistical Section, as listed in the Table of Contents, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
* Combining and Individual Nonmajor Fund Financial Statements and General Obligation Debt
Schedule have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports
of other auditors, are fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The financial information in the Introduction and Statistical
Sections has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

James R. Nobles ‘ Claudia J. Gud¥angen, CPA

Legislative Auditor Deputy Legislative Auditor
November 18, 2005
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State of Minnesota
2005 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

- Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Introduction

The following discussion and analysis of the state of Minnesota (state) financial performance provides an
overview of the state’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, and identifies changes
in the financial position of the state, which occurred during the fiscal year. This section should be read in
conjunction with the preceding transmittal letter and the state’s financial statements and notes to the
financial statements, which follow.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The focus of Minnesota’s financial reporting is on the state as a whole, and on the individual funds that
are considered to be major. This reporting focus presents a more comprehensive view of Minnesota's
financial activities and financial position, and makes the comparison of Minnesota’s government to other
governments easier.

The financial section of this annual report has four parts:

=  Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

* Basic Financial Statements

s Required Supplementary Information

» Combining and Individual Fund Statements — Nonmajor Funds

The report also includes statistical and economic information, which generally provides a ten-year history
of various indicators.

The basic financial statements include government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements,
and notes to the financial statements that provide more detailed information to the users of the financial
statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide an overall view of the state’s operations in a manner
similar to a private-sector business. Government-wide financial statements consist of the statement of net
assets and the statement of activities that are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All current year revenues and expenses are included in the
statements regardless of whether the related cash has been received or paid. Revenues and expenses
are reported in the statement of activities for some items that will not result in cash flows until future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes, accounts receivable, and earned but unused vacation leave).  This
reporting method produces a view of financial activities and position similar to that presented by most
private-sector companies. The statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
state’s financial position, which assists readers in assessing the state’s economic condition at the end of
the fiscal year.



The government-wide financial statements are located immediately following this discussion and analysis.

- The statement of net assets presents all of the state’s financial resources along with capital assets and
long-term obligations. The statement includes all assets and liabilities of the state. Net assefs is the
difference between assets and liabilities and is one method to measure the state’s financial condition.

* An increase or decrease in the state’s net assets from one year to the next indicates whether the
financial position of the state is improving or deteriorating.

s Other indicators of the state’s financial condition include the condition of its infrastructure, and
economic events and trends that affect future revenues and expenses.

The statement of activities presents the changes in net assets and reports on the gross and net cost of
various activities carried out by the state (governmental, business-type, and component units). These
costs are paid by general taxes and other revenues generated by the state. This statement summarizes
the cost of providing specific services by the government, and includes all current year revenues and
expenses.

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities segregate the activities of the state into three
types:

Governmental Activities

The governmental activities of the state include most basic services such as environmental resources,
general government, transportation, education, health and human services, and protection of persons and
property. Most of the costs of these activities are financed by taxes, fees, and federal grants.

Business-type Activities

The business-type activities of the state normally are intended to recover all, or a significant portion of,
their costs through user fees and charges to external users of goods and services. The operations of the
Unemployment Insurance Fund, the State Colleges and Universities, and the Lottery are examples of
business-type activities.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the state is financially accountable, or the
nature and significance of the unit's relationship with the state is such that exclusion of the unit would
cause the state’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Financial accountability is defined
as the appointment of a voting majority of the component unit governing body, and either a) the ability of
the state to impose its will, or b) the potential for the organization to provide financial benefits to, or
impose financial burdens on, the primary government.

The state’s ten component units are reported in two categories: major and nonmajor. This categorization
is based on the relative size of an individual component unit's assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses
in relation to the total of all component units and the primary government.

The state’s three discretely presented major component units are:

= Housing Finance Agency

= Metropolitan Council

= University of Minnesota



The state’s seven nonmajor component units are combined into a single column for reporting in the fund
financial statements. These nonmajor component units are:

s Agricultural and Economic Development Board

» Higher Education Services Office

* Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco
» National Sports Center Foundation

» Public Facilities Authority

»  Rural Finance Authority

*  Workers’ Compensation Assigned Risk Plan
State Fund and Component Unit Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related self-balancing accounts used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The state of Minnesota, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Fund financial statements present financial information in a format familiar to experienced users of
governmental financial statements and reports. The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of
the state, reporting the state’s operations in more detail than in the government-wide statements. Fund
financial statements focus on the most significant funds within the state.

The state’s funds are divided into three categories:
Governmental Funds

Governmental funds record most of the basic services provided by the state and account for essentially
the same functions as reported in the governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. Unlike the government-wide financial statements, the fund financial statements focus on how
money flows in and out of the funds during a fiscal year, and spendable resources available at the end of
the fiscal year.

Governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures
revenues when they are available and measurable. Expenditures are generally recognized in the
accounting period when the fund liability is incurred, if measurable. This approach is known as the flow of
current financial resources measurement focus. These statements provide a detailed short-term view of
the state’s finances that assists in determining whether there are more or less resources available and
whether these financial resources will be adequate to meet the current needs of the state. Governmental
funds include the General, special revenue, capital project, Debt Service, and permanent funds.

The focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements. Itis
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By comparing this financial
information, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the state’'s short-term financing
decisions.

The basic financial statements include a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental activities.
These reconciliations follow the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances.



The state maintains 27 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the General and Federal funds, which are reported as major funds.
Information from the remaining 25 funds is combined into a single, aggregated column. Individual fund
data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements
included in this report.

The state adopts a biennial budget with annual appropriations for the General Fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this
budget.

Proprietary Funds

When the state charges customers for the services it provides, whether to outside customers or to other
agencies within the state, these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds
(enterprise and internal service) utilize accrual accounting which is the same method used by private-
sector businesses. Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the
government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

Enterprise funds, a component of proprietary funds, are used to report activities that provide goods and
services to outside (non-government) customers, including the general public. Internal service funds are
an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internaily for goods and services provided by
one program of the state to another. Because the activities reported by internal service funds
predominantly benefit governmental functions rather than business-type functions, the internal service
funds have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

The state maintains 17 individual proprietary funds. The State Colleges and Universities and
Unemployment Insurance funds, both of which are considered major funds, are presented separately in
the proprietary funds statement of net assets and in the proprietary funds statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets. Information from the 7 nonmajor enterprise funds and the 8
internal service funs are combined into two separate aggregated columns. Individual fund data for each
of these nonmajor proprietary funds is provided in the form of combining statements presented in this
report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report activities when the state acts as a trustee or fiduciary to hold resources
for the benefit of parties outside the state. The accrual basis of accounting is used for fiduciary funds and
is similar to the accounting used for proprietary funds. The government-wide statements exclude
fiduciary fund activities and balances because these assets are restricted in purpose and cannot be used
by the state to finance its operations. The state must assure that the assets reported in fiduciary funds
are used for their intended purposes.

The state maintains 17 individual fiduciary funds. The state’s fiduciary funds are the pension trust funds,
the Investment Trust Fund (which accounts for the transactions, assets, liabilities, and fund equity of the
external investment pool), and the Agency Fund (which accounts for the assets held for distribution by the
state as an agent for other governmental units, other organizations, or individuals). Individual fund detail
is included in the combining financial statements included in this report.

Component Units

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the state is financially accountable. The
government-wide financial statements present information for the component units in a single column on
the statement of net assets. Also, some information on the statement of changes in net assets is
aggregated for component units. The component units statements of net assets and the component units
statement of changes in net assets provide detail for each major component unit and aggregate the detail
for nonmajor component units. Individual nonmajor compeonent unit detail can be found in the combining
financial statements included in this report. A statement of cash flows is included for the two nonmajor
component units that do not issue separately audited financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional narrative and financial information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements are located immediately following component unit financial statements.

Required Supplementary Information

The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. This section includes
maintenance data regarding certain portions of the state's infrastructure, actuarial measures of pension
funding progress, and public employees insurance program development information.

Other Supplementary Information

Other supplementary information includes combining financial statements for nonmajor governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary funds and nonmajor discretely presented component units. These funds are
added together by fund type and presented in single columns in the basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights
Government-wide

* The assets of the state exceeded liabilities at June 30, 2005, by $9.1 billion (presented as net
assets). Of this amount, a deficit of $675 million was reported as unrestricted net assets. Unrestricted
net assets represent the amount available to the state to meet ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors. As the state budgets based on the timing of the liquidation of liabilities, a deficit unrestricted
net assets may result from certain long-term liabilities reflected in the statement of net assets that will
be liquidated with resources collected in future years.

*» The state’s total net assets increased by $1.0 billion (12.6 percent) during fiscal year 2005. Net
assets of governmental activities increased by $797 million (11.5 percent), while net assets of the
business-type activities showed an increase of $226 million (19.2 percent).

Fund Level

= At the end of the current fiscal year, governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$3.6 billion, an increase of $561 million compared to the prior year. This amount includes an
unreserved fund balance of $597 million.

» The General Fund includes a deficit of $68 million in the undesignated unreserved fund balance,
while showing a $93 million total fund balance. The remaining governmental funds reported $182
million of undesignated unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government's
discretion and $484 million in designated fund balance.

Long-Term Debt
= The state’s total long-term debt obligations increased by $76 million (1.4 percent) during the current

fiscal year. The increase is primarily due to the issuance of general obligation bonds for the trunk
highway projects and other various state purposes.



Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets serve over time as a useful indicator of a government'’s financial position. The
state’s combined net assets (governmental and business-type activities) totaled $9.126 billion at the end
of 2005, compared to $8.103 billion at the end of the previous year. All of the governmental activities
and business-type activities net assets were either restricted by investment in capital assets or restricted
for specific purposes. The remaining unrestricted net assets — resources available for future spending -
reported a deficit balance of $674 million in the governmental activities and $1 million in the business-type
activities.

Net Assets
June 30, 2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Current Assets $ 8,146,869 $ 7875733 $ 041,984 $§ 928,778 $ 9,088,853 $ 8,804,511
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets 8,413,867 7,826,826 1,110,287 1,072,726 9,524,154 8,899,552
Other Assets 718,969 894,598 52,664 59,424 771,633 954,022
Total Assets $ 17,279,705  § 16,597,157 $ 2104935 $ 2060928 § 19,384,640 $ 18,658,085
Current Liabilities $ 4833877 § 5,135,904 $ 342,004 $ 541660 § 5175881 $ 5,677,564
Noncurrent Liabilities 4,723,597 4,535,676 358,796 341,376 5,082,393 4,877,052
Total Liabilities $ 9557474 $§ 9,671,580 $ 700800 § 883036 $§ 10258274 $ 10,554,616
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt $ 5,943,503 $ 5525157 $ 884486 § 872,804 $ 6,827,989 $ 6,397,961
Restricted 2,452,423 2,387,732 520,745 86,291 2,973,168 2,474,023
Unrestricted (673,695) (987,312) (1,096) 218,797 (674,791) (768,515)

Total Net Assets $ 7,722,231 $ 6925577 $ 1,404,135 § 1,177,892 $ 9,126,366 $ 8,103,469

The largest portion, $6.8 billion of $9.1 billion, of the state’s net assets reflects investment in capital
assets such as land, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure (pavement, bridges, and other immovable
assets), less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The state uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens. Capital assets are not considered to be convertible to cash and
cannot be used to fund the daily activities of the state or pay for the debt related to capital assets.
Therefore, the resources needed to repay this debt related to capital assets must be provided from other
sources.

Approximately $3.0 billion of the state’s net assets represent resources subject to external restrictions,
constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation, which restricts how these assets may be used.

The remaining net assets balance represents a deficit in unrestricted net assets of $675 million. This
deficit does not mean that the state lacks resources to pay its bills in the near future. This deficit reflects
primarily two significant factors. First, the state, similar to other states, issues general obligation bonds
and distributes the proceeds to component units and local units of government. These proceeds are
used to finance the purchase or construction of capital assets. These entities record the capital assets in
their statements of net assets; however, the state is responsible for the repayment of the debt. This
practice allows the state to promote improved financial management by reducing bond issuance costs
and obtaining more favorable financing arrangements. Second, the state reports the majority of the non-
capital portion of net assets for most governmental activities’ special revenue, debt service, and
permanent funds as restricted.
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The state’s combined net assets for governmental and business-type activities increased $1.023 billion
(12.6 percent) over the course of this fiscal year. This resulted from a $797 million (11.5 percent)
increase in net assets of governmental activities, and a $226 million (19.2 percent) increase in net assets
of business-type activities.

Changes in Net Assets
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 1144454 § 1,265184 $213,827 $ 2,001,721 $ 3281281 $ 3,266,905
Operating Grants and
Contributions 5,556,221 5,428,859 198,217 312,200 5,754,438 5,741,059
Capital Grants 261,236 269,786 1,687 2,307 262,923 272,093
General Revenues:
Individual Income Taxes 6,556,331 5,863,383 - - 6,556,331 5,863,383
Corporate Income Taxes 702,839 643,442 - - 702,839 643,442
Sales Taxes 4,269,837 3,911,496 - - 4,269,837 3,911,496
Property Taxes 603,412 608,860 - - 603,412 608,860
Motor Vehicle Taxes 552,856 587,223 - - 552,856 587,223
Fuel Taxes 652,493 643,964 - - 652,493 643,964
Other Taxes 2417175 2,190,491 - - 2,417,175 2,190,491
Tobacco Settlement 178,177 173,173 - - 178,177 173,173
Investment/Interest Income 42,753 32,712 9,264 16,213 52,017 48,925
Other Revenues 63,182 178,255 12,240 2,417 75,422 180,672
Total Revenues $ 23,000,966 § 21,796,828 $2358235 $ 2334858 § 25359,201 $ 24,131,686
Expenses:
Public Safety and Corrections $ 764307 § 731438 § - $ - § 764307 $ 731438
Transportation 1,685,256 1,662,402 - - 1,685,256 1,662,402
Agricultural and Environmental
Resources 612,566 557,414 - - 612,566 557,414
Economic and Workforce
Development 505,901 591,513 - - 505,901 591,513
General Education 6,820,389 6,512,834 - - 6,820,389 6,512,834
Higher Education 762,092 744,112 - - 762,092 744,112
Health and Human Services 8,466,865 8,228,552 - - 8,466,865 8,228,552
General Government 654,758 671,908 - - 654,758 671,908
Intergovernmental Aid 1,284,576 1,355,683 - - 1,284,576 1,355,683
Interest 184,573 181,323 - - 184,573 181,323
State Colleges and Universities - - 1,394,893 1,385,817 1,394,893 1,385,817
Unemployment Insurance - - 686,818 931,659 686,818 931,659
Lottery - - 302,575 287,550 302,575 287,550
Other - - 172,886 166,923 172,886 166,923
Total Expenses $ 21741283 § 21,237,179 $ 2557172 $ 2,771,949 $ 24298455 $ 24,009,128
Excess (Deficiency) Before
Transfers $ 1259683 $ 559,649 $ (198,937) $ (437,091) $ 1,060,746 § 122,558
Transfers (425,180) (471,382) 425,180 471,382 - -
Change in Net Assets $ 834503 § 88,267 $ 226243 $ 34,291 $ 1060746 § 122,558
Net Assets, Beginning $ 6925577 $§ 6,753,077 $1,177,892 $ 1,143,601 $ 8103469 $ 7,896,678
Prior Period Adjustments (37,849) 84,233 - - (37,849) 84,233
Net Assets, Ending $ 7722231 § 6,925577 $ 1404135 § 1,177,892 $§ 9,126,366 $ 8,103,469
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Approximately 62 percent of the state's total revenue (governmental and business-type activities) came
from taxes, while 24 percent resulted from grants and contributions, including federal aid. Charges for
various goods and services provided 13 percent of the total revenues. The remaining 1 percent came
from other general revenues.

The state’s expenses cover a range of services. The largest expenses were for general and higher
education, and health and human services.

Governmental Activities
Governmental activities increased the state's net assets by $797 million, which primarily resulted from

increase in revenues as a result of the continued strengthening economy following an economic
downturn.

General Revenues - Governmental Activities
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)
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Functional Expenses - Governmental Activities
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)
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The increase in revenues was partially offset by an increase in General Education expenses resulting
from a one time reduction in state general education aid expenses in fiscal year 2004.

Business-type Activities

The business-type activities had an increase in net assets of $226 million. This increase was due
primarily to a $202 million increase in net assets of the Unemployment Insurance Fund, which was
attributable to a decrease in expenses as a result of a decrease in the number of individuals unemployed
compared to the prior year.

Expenses - Business-type Activities
Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)
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State Funds Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the state uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the state's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term cash inflows and
outflows during the fiscal year, and balances of spendable resources as of fiscal year end. Such
information is useful in assessing the state’s financing requirements. Unreserved fund balance may serve
as a useful measure of the state’s net resources available for future spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the state’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $3.556 billion, an increase of $561 million in comparison with the prior year.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the state. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved
fund balance of the General Fund was a deficit of $68 million, an increase of $380 million in comparison
with the prior year. This improvement primarily resulted from an increase in sales and income tax
receipts due to a continued rebound of the economy. The increase in corporate income taxes was
partially offset by a $265 million reduction as a result of a Minnesota Supreme Court ruling that allows
some corporations increased use of both the Minnesota foreign operating corporation designation and the
Minnesota foreign royalty and fee subtraction. For further discussion, see the notes to the financial
statements. The increase in revenues was also partially offset by an increase in General Education
expenditures resulting from a one time reduction in the state general education aid expenditures in fiscal
year 2004.

Proprietary Funds

The statements for proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

The state’s proprietary funds net assets increased by $226 million during the current year. This primarily
resulted from a $202 million increase in net assets in the Unemployment insurance Fund due to a
decrease in the state’s unemployment. During fiscal year 2005, the loan payable from the Federal
Unemployment Account to cover unemployment benefits in the Unemployment Insurance Fund
decreased $189 million to $82 million.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Based on the February 2005 forecast, the state’s financial outlook has improved since the November
2004 forecast. This improvement was primarily caused by a projected increase in income and corporate
taxes as well as sales tax. The increase in revenues during fiscal year 2005 was used to increase
budgetary reserves and buy back $268 million in the school aid shift, which increased General Education
expenditures.

There were no net over-expenditures or line-item over-expenditures by the General Fund departments
during the current fiscal year.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The state’s investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities as of June 30,
2005, was $11.4 billion, less accumulated depreciation of $1.9 billion, resulting in a net book value of $9.5
billion. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, equipment, infrastructure, and
construction in progress. Infrastructure assets are long-lived capital assets, such as pavement, bridges,
tunnels, drainage systems, lighting systems, and similar items that are normally stationary in nature.
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Capital Assets
June 30, 2005 and 2004
{In Thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Capital Assets not Depreciated:
Land $ 1,559,646 $ 1,463,091 $ 74828 § 72082 $ 1634474 $ 1,535,153
Buildings, Structures, Improvements 26,624 20,039 - - 26,624 20,039
Construction in Progress 193,137 125,646 54,170 91,245 247,307 216,891
Infrastructure 5,519,129 5,113,949 - - 5,519,129 5,113,949
Art and Historical Treasures 500 100 - - 500 100

Total Capital Assets not Depreciated $ 720903 § 6,722,825 $ 128998 § 163,307 $ 7428034 $ 6,885,132

Capital Assets Depreciated:

Buildings, Structures, Improvements $ 1573229 § 1,544,866 $ 1,704,480 § 1,579,402 § 3277,709 $ 3,124,268
Infrastructure 49,201 44,285 - - 49,201 44,285
Library Collections - - 48,059 45,180 48,059 45,180
Equipment, Furniture, Fixtures 374,985 362,009 280,248 282,553 655,233 644,562
Total Capital Assets Depreciated $ 1997415 § 1,951,160 $ 2,032,787 $ 1,907,135 § 4,030,202 $ 3,858,295
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 882,584 847,159 1,051,498 997,716 1,934,082 1,844,875
Capital Assets Net of Depreciation $ 1,114,831 $ 1,104,001 $ 981289 § 909,419 § 209,120 $ 2013420
Total $ 8413867 § 7,826,826 $ 1,110,287 § 1,072,726 $ 9,524,154 $ 8,899,552

The state uses the modified approach for reporting selected infrastructure assets. The modified approach
requires that the state meet certain requirements regarding the inventory and maintenance of eligible
capital assets, including condition assessments. Under the modified approach, assets are not
depreciated and certain maintenance and preservation costs associated with those assets are expensed.
Assets accounted for under this approach include approximately 29,000 lane miles of pavement and
3,200 bridges that are maintained by the Minnesota Department of Transportation.

The state’s goal is to maintain pavement at, or above, a 3.0 Pavement Quality Index (PQlI) for all principal
arterial pavement and at, or above, a 2.8 PQIl for all other pavement. The most recent condition
assessment, completed for calendar year 2004, indicated that the average PQI for principal arterial
pavement was 3.30 and 3.14 for all other pavements. The state has maintained a stable condition of
pavement over the past three years.

The state's goal is to have over 92 percent of principal arterial system bridges and 80 percent of all other
system bridges in fair to good condition. The most recent condition assessment, completed for calendar
year 2004, indicated that 96 percent of principal arterial system bridges and 95 percent of all other system
bridges were in fair to good condition. The state has also maintained a stable condition of bridges over
the past several years.

Additional information on the state's capital assets and infrastructure under the modified approach is
included in Note 6 — Capital Assets of the notes to the financial statements and in the required
supplementary information, respectively.

Debt Administration

The authority of the state to incur debt is described in Article XI, Sections 5 and 7, of the state’s

constitution. General obligation bonds, issued by the state, are backed by the full faith, credit, and taxing
powers of the state.
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The state’s general obligation bonds are rated as follows:
= Aal by Moody’s Investors Service

=  AAA by Standard & Poors

=  AAA by Fitch Ratings

The state also issues revenue bonds, which are payable solely from rentals, revenues, and other income,
charges and monies that were pledged for repayment.

Outstanding Bonded Debt
June 30, 2005 and 2004
(In Thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

General Obligation $ 3315282 $ 3,055,496 $ 145,028 $ 141,859 $ 3,460,310 $ 3,197,355
Revenue - - 52,475 51,410 52,475 51,410

Total $ 3,315,282 $ 3,055,496 $ 197,503 $ 193,269 $ 3,512,785 $ 3,248,765

During fiscal year 2005, the state issued the following bonds:
*  $400 million in general obligation state various purpose bonds
= $120 million in general obligation state trunk highway bonds

In addition to the general obligation bonds noted above, the state issued $172 million of refunding bonds
in November 2004.

Additional information on the state’'s long-term debt obligations is located in Note 12 — General Long-
Term Obligations in the notes to the financial statements.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the state’s finances and to demonstrate the state’s accountability for the money it
receives.

Questions about this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the
Minnesota Department of Finance, 400 Centennial Office Building, 658 Cedar Street, Saint Paul,
Minnesota, 55155.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2005

(IN THOUSANDS)
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents... $ 4,236,542 $ 483,924 $ 4,720,466 $ 1,375,384
Investments................. 985,942 23,322 1,009,264 956,109
Accounts Receivable.... 1,842,833 388,867 2,231,700 283,619
Due from Component Units ..... 19,549 - 19,548 -
Due from Primary Government ... - - - 154,611
Accrued Investment/Interest Income 19,934 18 19,952 37,731
Federal Aid Receivable..................coovvivnnnn 643,018 13,107 656,125 135
Inventories. 17,235 19,943 37,178 33,945
Loans and Notes Receivable 67,048 8,656 75,704 158,311
Internal Balances................. 12,393 (12,393) - -
Securities Lending Collateral 300,029 13,508 313,537 244,838
Other Assets.........cccceceeviiieiiiiiiiciirien e, 2,346 3,032 5,378 39,156
Total Current Assets.. $ 8,146,869 $ 941,984 $ 9,088,853 $ 3,283,839
Noncurrent Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Restricted.............. $ - $ 24,800 $ 24,800 $ 304,094
investments-Restricted..................... - - - 273,407
Accounts Receivable-Restricted......... - - - 26,370
Due from Primary Government-Restricted. - - - 5,690
Other Assets-Restricted...................... - 108 108 42,254
Due from Component Units. 107,661 - 107,661 -
Investments.................. - - - 2,648,534
Accounts Receivable......... 291,107 - 291,107 458,383
Loans and Notes Receivable.... 269,296 27,756 297,052 3,419,694
Depreciable Capital Assets (Net 1,114,831 981,288 2,096,120 3,752,707
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 1,779,807 128,998 1,908,805 434,797
Infrastructure (Not depreciated)....... 5,519,129 - 5,519,129 -
Other Assets 50,905 - 50,905 13,834
Total Noncurrent ASSets...........ccccceveverecinnn, 9,132,836 $ 1,162,951 $ 10,295,787 $ 11,379,764
Total Assets $ 17,279,705 $ 2,104,935 $ 19,384,640 $ 14,663,603
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable..............cceiinininen $ 3,432,920 $ 167,508 $ 3,600428 $ 305,187
Due to Component Units 111,339 - 111,339 -
Due to Primary Government .. - - - 29,934
Unearned Revenue.............. . 483,474 35,819 519,293 151,627
Accrued Bond Interest Payable........................ 43,759 228 43,987 58,062
General Obligation Bonds Payable.... 276,359 10,176 286,535 499,702
Bond Premium Payable......... 11,447 - 11,447 -
Loans and Notes Payable 7,056 82,466 89,522 9,073
Revenue Bonds Payable.. - 2,015 2,015 607,340
Claims Payable.................. 120,055 - 120,055 107,312
Compensated Absences Payable.. 30,220 13,954 44,174 62,873
Workers' Compensation Liability 13,016 1,554 14,570 -
Capital Leases Payable... 4,203 2,312 6,615 -
Securities Lending Liabilitie 300,029 13,508 313,537 244,838
Other Liabilities - 12,464 12,464 2,995
Total Current Liabilities............................... $ 4,833,877 $ 342,004 $ 5,175,881 $ 2,078,943
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accounts Payable-Restricted $ - $ - $ - $ 67,069
Unearned Revenue-Restricted... - - - 85,849
Accrued Bond Interest Payable-Restricted.. - - - 8,490
Due to Primary Government .. - - - 107,661
Unearned Revenue................. - - - 68,683
General Obligation Bonds Payable 3,038,923 134,852 3,173,775 1,075,564
Bond Premium Payable......... 157,127 4,420 161,547 -
toans and Notes Payable. 10,074 4,910 14,984 6,772
Revenue Bonds Payable - 50,460 50,460 2,792,306
Claims Payable ................ 1,198,379 - 1,198,379 539,784
Compensated Absences Payable.. 214,259 103,785 318,044 18,612
Workers' Compensation Liability 98,001 3,594 101,695 -
Capital Leases Payable......... 6,834 24,185 31,019 -
Funds Held in Trust............. .. - - - 82,334
Federal Student Loan Financing....................... - 32,590 32,590 -
Other Liabilities... - - - 38,605
Total Noncurrent Liabilities....................c..... $ 4,723,597 $ 358,796 $ 5,082,393 $ 4,891,729
Total Liabilities...........coccevvviierinrcririionnnns $ 9,567,474 $ 700,800 $ 10,258,274 $ 6,970,672
CONTINUED
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2005

(IN THOUSANDS)
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt...................ocoevi $ 5,943,503 3 884,486 $ 6,827,989 $ 2,679,038
Restricted for:
Capital Projects $ 84,969 $ - $ 84,969 $ -
Debt Service.... . 355,372 - 355,372 -
Transportation............. . 752,126 - 752,126 -
Environmental Resources.................c.vveereennnns 481,920 - 481,920 -
Economic and Workforce Development............. 60,694 4,288 64,982 -
School Aid-Nonexpendabie ................ . 610,284 - 610,284 -
School Aid-Expendable....... . 107,058 - 107,058 -
Health & Human Services. . - 30,709 30,709 -
Unemployment Benefits....... - 217,348 217,348 -
State Colleges and Universities . - 246,625 246,625 -
Other Purposes.................... . - 21,775 21,775
Component Units.... - - - 4,397,313
Total Restricted...........ccoooceiii $ 2,452,423 3 520,745 $ 2,973,168 $ 4,397,313
Unrestricted ..........cooovinn i $ (673,695) $ {1,098) $ (674,791) $ 616,580
Total Net Assets...........ooovvveniiiin i $ 7,722,231 $ 1,404,135 $ 9,126,366 $ 7,692,931

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)
PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
FOR CONTRIBU- CONTRIBU-
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS EXPENSES SERVICES TIONS TIONS
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
Public Safety and Corrections.......................... $ 764,307 3 143,998 $ 146,521 $ -
Transportation........o.ovvvriiiiieie e 1,685,256 17,451 290,197 261,236
Agricultural and Environmental Resources.......... 612,566 196,047 - 57,728 -
Economic and Workforce Development .............. 505,901 169,929 314,178 -
General Education... 6,820,389 39,655 620,481 -
Higher Education...............cco v 762,092 2 - -
Health and Human Services..........coooevvuvennnnnn. 8,466,865 360,563 4,075,420 -
General Government.................ccooe i 654,758 226,809 51,696 -
Intergovernment Aid..........c.cooiiii 1,284,576 - - -
Interest ..ot 184,573 - - -
Total Governmental Activities....................... $ 21,741,283 $ 1,144,454 3 5,556,221 $ 261,236
Business-type Activities:
State Colleges and Universities ............c.......... $ 1,394,893 $ 651,094 $ 178,645 $ 1,687
Unemployment Insurance.............ccoeevvvvnnninenn, 686,818 908,540 19,572 -
Lottery. ..o 302,575 408,011 - -
Other. .o 172,886 169,182 - -
Total Business-type Activities........................  § 2,557,172 $ 2,136,827 $ 198,217 $ 1,687
Total Primary Government....................... $ 24,298,455 $ 3,281,281 $ 5,754,438 $ 262,923
Component Units:
University of Minnesota...................ooo 3 2,581,505 $ 1,052,029 $ 704,350 $ 134,774
Metropolitan Council................co.cooi i, 652,629 264,298 167,029 140,370
Housing Finance..........coceeiviiiiiiiiniin e 316,931 139,812 161,354 -
Others... .. 388,798 173,758 48,950 -
Total Component Umts e 8 3,939,863 $ 1,629,897 $ 1,081,683 $ 275,144
General Revenues:
Taxes:
INdividual INCOME TaXES... ... ittt iieee e ere et e e e et cae i
Corporate INCOME TaAXES........uuuniitiieeeie et eet et ce e et e b ee et eeeeesvre e
SalES TAXES ... vt ittt eee it ettt e e e e e et e e e
PrOPEIY TAXES ... et it ittt et et eee et e et e et e e e e e e e ee e e et ee e e ee e
MOtOr VehiCle TaXeS. .. oo oiiiet ittt e e e et e e e e e et e e
FUBE TAXES . .. tet it ettt e et e e e e e e et e e e e et et e
(0131 B -V - S T OO UOR RPN

Tobacco Settlement...

Unallocated lnvestment/lnterest Income

ONEr REVEBNMUES ...t vie ittt ittt e e e e e e e e et e et
State Grants Not Restricted
Bl = 1 (T £ SRR

Net Assets, Beginning, as Reported ..........cccooii i i
Prior Period Adjustments............ooiiviiiiii e
Change in Fund Structure

Net Assets, Beginning, as Restated...............ooo o vivii e e,
Net Assets, ENAING.......ooiiiier e i e e e et e

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

22



NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

BUSINESS-
GOVERNMENTAL TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS

(473,788) $ (473,788)
(1,116,372) (1,116,372)
(358,791) (358,791)
(31,794) (31,794)
(6,160,253) (6,160,253)
(762,090) (762,090)
(4,030,882) (4,030,882)
(376,253) (376,253)
(1,284,576) (1,284,576)
(184,573) (184,573)
(14,779,372) $ (14,779,372)
(563,467) $ (563,467)
241,294 241,294
105,436 105,436
(3,704) (3,704)
(220,441) % (220,441)
(14,779,372) (220,441) $ (14,999,813)
$ (690,352)
(80,932)
(15,765)
(166,090)
$ (953,139)
6,556,331 - $ 6558331 $ -
702,839 - 702,839 -
4,269,837 - 4,269,837 -
603,412 - 603,412 -
552,856 - 552,856 -
652,493 - 652,493 -
2,417,175 - 2,417,175 188,194
178,177 - 178,177 -
42,753 9,264 52,017 313,591
63,182 12,240 75,422 190,594
R - - 763,524
(425,180) 425,180 - -
15,613,875 446684 $ 16,080,559 § 1,455,903
834,503 226,243 $ 1080746 § 502,764
6,925,577 1,177,892 § 8,103,469 3 7,185,749
(37,849) - (37,849) 8,339
- - - (3.921)
6,887,728 1,177,892 -$  8,065620 § 7,190,167
7,722,231 1,404,135 $ 9,126,366 $ 7,692,931
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General Fund

The fund accounts for all financial resources except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Federal Fund

The fund receives and disburses federal government
grants and reimbursements. The fund is administered
in accordance with grant agreements between the state
and federal agencies.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)
NONMAJOR
GENERAL FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents.............c..coevviveiiccvriieinnn $ 1,753,660 3 $ 2,321,326 4,074,989
Investments............ccoceeeeenen. 55,270 - 910,173 965,443
Accounts Receivable... 1,650,509 151,852 324,442 2,126,803
Interfund Receivables........ 64,315 5,651 94,909 164,875
Due from Component Units.............. - - 127,210 127,210
Accrued Investment/Interest Income... 11,433 - 8,191 19,624
Federal Aid Receivable.............c...c...... - 577,691 69,447 647,138
Inventories......c.occvreeeeienenin - - 16,510 16,510
Loans and Notes Receivable. 49,789 70 286,485 336,344
Advances to Other Funds.......... 4,104 - - 4,104
Securities Lending Collateral..... 113,863 - 175,103 288,966
Investment in Land.............. - - 15,448 15,448
Total ASSELS ...coeiiiiieicc s $ 3,702,943 735,267 $ 4,349,244 8,787,454
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........cocoovieiiiiiiics $ 2,307,398 665,850 $ 376,791 3,350,039
Interfund Payables............. 15,315 36,308 100,859 152,482
Due to Component Units 89,585 1,838 19,916 111,339
Deferred Revenue.............. 1,083,817 24,991 219,564 1,328,372
Securities Lending Liabilities........... e 113,863 - 175,103 288,966
Total Liabilities........ccccoveeireeniiiiiieerce e $ 3,609,978 728,987 3 892,233 5,231,198
Fund Balances:
Reserved Fund Balances:
Reserved for Encumbrances............c.ccocovevieiiinnnn, $ 107,364 - $ 223,023 330,387
Reserved for Local Governments - - 453,044 453,044
Reserved for Trust Principal.......... - - 985,996 985,996
Other Reserved Fund Balances 53,893 6,280 1,129,250 1,189,423
Total Reserved Fund Balances......................... $ 161,257 6,280 $ 2,791,313 2,958,850
Unreserved Fund Balances:
Designated for:
Special Revenue Funds .........cccocoeeeeveveveeviivcnenne. 3 - - $ 484,012 484,012
Undesignated, reported in:
General Fund..........ccoooiiien i (68,292) - - (68,292)
Capital Project Funds............... - - (8,187) (8,187)
Special Revenue Funds - - 189,873 189,873
Total Unreserved Fund Balance.................... 3 (68,292) - $ 665,698 597,406
Total Fund Balances........ccccoevvvvvvicceevicnnnnnenn. $ 92,965 6,280 3,457,011 3,556,256
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances........... $ 3,702,943 735,267 3 4,349,244 8,787,454

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

Total Fund Balance for Governmental Funds........

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the

statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not

reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Infrastructure..........coo i $
Depreciable Capital Assets.....................
Nondepreciable Capital Assets................
Accumulated Depreciation.......................

5,519,129
1,907,393
1,764,459

(820,165

Total Capital Assets. ..o

Net effect of state revenues that will be collected

after year-end but not available to pay for

current period expenditures and refunds of revenues that will be paid after year-end......................

The pension assets resulting from contributions in excess of the annual required contributions
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported inthe funds.................cc

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to
individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statementofnetassets.........................

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in

the funds. Those liabilities consist of:

General Obligation Bonds Payabile............ $ (3,315,282)
Bond Premium Payable.......................... (168,574)
Accrued Interest Payable on Bonds........... (43,759)
Claims Payable..............cccoi, (1,318,434)
Workers' Compensation Liability............... (111,017)
Capital Leases Payable.......................... (11,037)
Compensated Absences Payable............. (239,955)

Total Liabilities

Net Assets of Governmental Activities.................
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8,370,816

824,047

48,618

130,552

(5,208,058)

7,722,231



STATE OF MINNESOTA

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

NONMAJOR
GENERAL FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
Net Revenues:
Individual Income Taxes.........ccocvvvvmveevicii e $ 6,534,422 $ - 3 - $ 6,534,422
Corporate Income Taxes... 711,136 - - 711,136
Sales Taxes.......ooeeevvvvevnns . 4,280,169 - 1,222 4,281,391
Property TaXes..........coovvviiiiiieeiiiiie e ieenaan 610,809 - - 610,809
Motor Vehicle Taxes.........covvvvevrirevienverriee e, 384,314 - 683,130 1,067,444
Fuel Taxes ............ . - - 655,162 655,162
Other TAXES.....oiviieeieicieieieee et 1,285,358 - 614,218 1,899,576
Tobacco Settlement............ccoocovvviiiivicniiieie, 175,488 - - 175,488
Federal ReVenuUeSs...........ccoevvvvreeveiiciiere e 90 5,238,408 368,055 5,606,553
Licenses and Fees..........cccceivicevi v 247,211 - 245,659 492,870
Departmental Services........cc.ocoovivviieveiiriccieeeerne 45,254 12,304 193,108 250,666
Investment/interest Income.............ooevveviiniceenns 21,936 401 119,493 141,830
Securities Lending Income...........ocvevvvveeviiniecnenne, 3,268 - 5,930 9,198
Other ReVENUES.........cocoiviieicne e e 304,284 164,466 153,398 622,148
Net ReVeNUES.........coovvvvireecece e $ 14,603,739 $ 5415579 $ 3,039,375 $ 23,058,693
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety and Corrections.......................... $ 460,583 $ 113,341 $ 179,336 $ 753,260
Transportation.............cccccooeiiiiniiiiiinn 203,121 196,742 1,244,637 1,644,500
Agricultural and Environmental Resources......... 180,250 30,925 356,825 578,000
Economic and Workforce Development............. 123,588 303,971 189,688 617,247
General Education...................ooooo 6,181,340 597,663 41,289 6,820,292
Higher Education..............cccoooocoiiiiin. 681,842 - 82,230 764,072
Health and Human Services...................o..oell 3,779,232 4,100,831 585,484 8,465,547
General Government............ccooeviviniinieennnns 557,582 13,002 51,593 622,177
Intergovernment Aid..........c.cooeeiiiiiee 1,284,390 - 186 1,284,576
Securities Lending Rebates and Fees.................. 3,194 - 5,836 9,030
Totat Current Expenditures............ococovvvvevaennn.. $ 13,465,122 $ 5,356,475 $ 2,737,104 $ 21,558,701
Capital OQULIAY.....coeeiierieeeeeeecece e 6,388 14,539 682,850 703,777
Debt SeIVICe.....ocvvere et 17,566 17 427,538 445121
Total EXpenditures.........ccoccevereiiiiiieccieeee s $ 13,489,076 $ 5,371,031 $ 3,847,492 $ 22,707,599
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPenditures.........cccoueevviiiiiincn e $ 1,114,663 $ 44,548 $ (808,117) $ 351,094
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
General Obligation Bond Issuance.............c.occocv.... $ - $ - $ 507,294 3 507,294
Loan Proceeds........c.oiviiiiiiiiinei i - - 17,885 17,885
Proceeds from Refunding Bonds......................... - - 171,880 171,880
Payment to Refunded Bonds Escrow Agent........... - - (171,880) (171,880)
Bond Issue Premium..........oocoiiiviiiiniicve e - - 61,662 61,662
Transfers-IN.....c.ccooeeiiieiieciice e 389,526 801 2,061,258 2,451,585
Transfers-Out......ccococoevvineeeene, (1,083,265) (46,162) (1,709,187) (2,838,614)
Capital Leases...........ccocoevvverreneiricceneceecne e - - 8,387 8,387
Net Other Financing Sources (Uses)..................... $ (693,739) 3 (45,361) $ 947,299 3 208,199
Net Change in Fund Balances.............c..c.coooeoen. $ 420,924 3 (813) 139,182 $ 559,293
Fund Balances, Beginning, as Reported..........c............ $ (327,959) $ 7,093 3,316,521 $ 2,995,655
Change in INVENLOTY......c.cevveeiieeeeeeseceeer et - - 1,308 1,308
Fund Balances, ENding.........ccecevivveeveiioiincecive i, $ 92,965 $ 6,280 $ 3,457,011 $ 3,556,256

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

Net Change in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds.......................oo i

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Statement
of Activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation.

This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeded depreciation in the current period.....................

Governmental funds report the proceeds from the sale of capital assets as increases in financial
resources. However, in the Statement of Activities, only the gain or loss on the sale and the

fair market value of donated capital assets are reported..............ooov i

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual
funds. The net revenue (expense) of internal service funds activities reported with

governmMental ACHIVILIES. .. ... cou et e e e e e e e e e e e e

The direct expenses of the appropriate function is used for reporting inventory in the Statement

of Activities, but in the Governmental funds the purchases method isused...................c..oo .

Net changes in revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources

are not reported as revenues in the FUNAS. ... ... e e

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds; however issuing debt

is reported as an increase of long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets..............................

Some capital additions were financed through capital leases. In governmental funds, a capital lease
arrangement is reported as a source of financing, but in the Statement of Net Assets, the lease

obligation is reported as a liability INCrease... ...

Repayment of bonds is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds, but the repayment

reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets... ...,

Net changes in expenses reported in the Statement of Activities that do not require the use of

current financial resources are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds....................

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities... ... .. ...
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559,293

650,404

(28,045)

15,109

1,308

(114,486)

(740,836)

(8,387)

419,434

80,709

834,503



STATE OF MINNESOTA

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

BUDGETARY BASIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

Net Revenues:

Individual Income Taxes..............
Corporate Income Taxes..
Sales Taxes.........couveene
Property Taxes.......
Motor Vehicle Taxes......
Other Taxes........oceverennens
Investment/Interest Income..
Tobacco Settlement..........
Other ReVENUES........cecvviiieiicicir e

Net REVENUES......ucvvviiireiceir e s

Expenditures:
Public Safety and Corrections............ccccvvvercrnennn.
Transportation
Agricultural and Environmental Resources...
Economic and Workforce Development....
General Education...........ccoovccencennnenn, .
Higher EAUCation.........ccoevecveieniecicireccece e
Health and Human Services...........ccoccecverinncennn
General Government .
Intergovernment Aid...........cooocreeee e,

Total Expenditures............occceeeceencnic s

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
EXpenditures..........ccoovoreriiiiiinice e

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers-IN......ccoveee e

Net Other Financing Sources (Uses).......c..........
Net Change in tund Balances.................. e

Fund Balances, Beginning, as Reported ...................
Prior Period Adjustments.............ccecvvvceniincnncne

Fund Balances, Beginning, as Restated.....................

Budgetary Fund Balances, Ending......c.cococovveviecneene
Less: Appropriation Carryover
Less: Budgetary Reserve.........ccooccvvreccvenvrennenns

Undesignated Fund Balances, Ending............ccccceuee..

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

GENERAL FUND
ORIGINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

5,930,000 $ 6,175,855 $ 6,341,164
740,200 828,900 925,874
4,230,994 4,225,989 4,239,175
617,582 617,774 610,874
434,482 393,842 386,472
1,141,170 1,165,379 1,147,909
10,000 14,600 20,123
167,642 175,388 175,488
554,572 648,824 679,987
13,826,642 $ 14,246,551 $ 14,527,066
451,565 $ 476,701 $ 471,421
201,435 201,773 201,773
190,319 195,361 194,759
92,859 95,662 93,209
6,137,291 6,439,737 6,439,675
727,729 707,352 707,330
3,631,135 3,692,471 3,689,302
645,599 614,224 608,021
1,366,955 1,311,978 1,300,012
13,444,887 $ 13,735,259 $ 13,705,502
381,755 $ 511,292 $ 821,564
316,517 $ 314,187 $ 338,177
(1,047,860) (1,051,961) (1,051,961)
(731,343)  § (737.774)  § (713,784)
(349,588)  § (226,482) 107,780
1,289,123 $ 1,289,123 $ 1,289,123
- - 67,949

1,289,123 $ 1,289,123 $ 1,357,072
939,535 $ 1,062,641 $ 1,464,852

- - 53,463

631,434 1,003,000 1,003,000
308,101 $ 59,641 $ 408,389
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Major
Proprietary
Funds

State Colleges and Universities Fund

The fund accounts for the activities of Minnesota State
Colleges and Universities (MnSCU). MnSCU is a
system of public state universities and two-year
colleges and is the largest system of higher education
in the state. While the primary activity of MnSCU is to
provide educational services, the fund also includes
scholarships, student loans, bookstores, student living
activities, research, and long-term debt.

Unemployment Insurance Fund

The fund receives unemployment taxes collected from
employers and pays unemployment benefits to eligible
individuals.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2005

(IN THOUSANDS)
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
STATE NONMAJOR INTERNAL
COLLEGES & UNEMPLOYMENT ENTERPRISE SERVICE
UNIVERSITIES INSURANCE FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets: .
Cash and Cash Equivalents.. $ 412,648 $ 4,728 $ 66,548 483,924 161,545
Investments... 23,322 - - 23,322 20,499
Accounts Receiva 36,377 328,980 23,510 388,867 17,025
Interfund Receivables..... 14,992 - - 14,992 -
Accrued Investment/interest Income, - - 18 18 310
Federal Aid Receivable 10,408 2,699 - 13,107 -
Inventories.............. 9,684 - 10,259 19,943 725
Deferred Costs. 108 - 789 894 2,348
Loans and Notes Receivable. 8,656 - - 8,656 -
Securities Lending Collateral. 13,508 - . 13,508 11,063
Other Assets........... - - 2,138 2,138 -
Total Current Assets.......ccocovvevnieenveinnes $ 529,700 $ 336,407 3 103,262 969,369 213,513
Noncurrent Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Restricted.......... $ 22,750 $ - $ 2,050 24,800 -
Other Assets-Restricted................ 108 - - 108 -
Deferred Costs................ - - - - 397
Loans and Notes Receivable..... 27,756 - g 27,756 -
Depreciable Capital Assets (Net).. 946,828 - 34,461 981,289 27,603
Nondepreciable Capital Assets ... 127,302 - 1,696 128,998 -
Total Noncurrent Assets.... $ 1,124,744 $ - $ 38,207 1,162,951 28,000
Total Assets $ 1,654,444 $ 336,407 $ 141,469 2,132,320 241,513
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable............cconmniiicinininnn $ 129,841 $ 15,273 $ 22,394 167,508 69,158
Interfund Payables - 15,908 11,477 27,385 -
Unearned Revenue........ 28,264 6,308 1,247 35,819 4,982
Accrued Bond Interest Payable. - - 228 228 -
General Obligation Bonds Payable 9,941 - 235 10,176 -
Loans and Notes Payable 896 81,570 - 82,466 7,056
Revenue Bonds Payable.... 1,400 - 615 2,015 -
Workers' Compensation Liability.. 1,554 - - 1,554 -
Capital Leases.................c.. 2,122 - 190 2,312 -
Compensated Absences Payable. 11,757 - 2,197 13,954 552
Securities Lending Liabilities 13,508 - - 13,508 11,063
Other Liabilities.........ccooeeeinnne 11,099 - 1,365 12,464 -
Total Current Liabilities...............ccoceen $ 210,382 $ 119,059 $ 39,948 369,389 92,811
Noncurrent Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds Payable... $ 131,465 $ - $ 3,387 134,852 -
Loans and Notes Payable 4,910 - - 4,910 10,074
Revenue Bonds Payable.... 36,205 - 14,255 50,460 -
Workers' Compensation Liability.. 3,594 - - 3,594 -
Capital Leases...................... 23,320 - 865 24,185 -
Compensated Absences Payable 95,128 - 8,657 103,785 3,972
Advances from Other Funds...........ccccccvveinens - - - - 4,104
Federal Student Loan Financing 32,590 - - 32,590 -
Other Liabilities.........cccooeeeevenniiriicnniincs 4,420 - - 4,420 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities..................... $ 331,632 $ - $ 27,164 358,796 18,150
Total Liabilities............ccovnervinniiinne $ 542,014 $ 119,059 $ 67,112 728,185 110,961
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt.............ccocvieeiiniiann. $ 865,805 3$ - $ 18,681 884,486 10,508
Restricted for:
Bond Covenants. $ 32,364 $ - $ - 32,364 -
Debt Service..... 14,992 - - 14,992 -
Capital Projects.... 9,455 - - 9,456 -
Economic and Workforce Development.. - - 4,288 4,288 -
Health and Human Services........... - - 30,709 30,709 -
Other Purposes.... 17,955 - 21,775 39,730 -
Total Restricted............... $ 74,766 $ - $ 56,772 131,638 -
Unrestricted ..........ccocoovviiiinniiiiiinen. $ 171,859 $ 217,348 $ (1,096) 388,111 120,044
Total Net ASSets.........coieviiiinircneiinns $ 1,112,430 $ 217,348 $ 74,357 1,404,135 130,552

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

Operating Revenues:

Tuition and Fees...........oooiiviiiiiiiiiiiiniiee e
Net Sales...........ccoecenn
Rental and Service Fees.
Insurance Premiums.......
Federal Revenues......

State Grants......
Other INCOME......ccveriiiiiiee e

Total Operating Revenues............c.coennieennenn,
Less: Cost of Goods Sold.........c.cccvvviiininiinnns

Gross Margin......c..ooveiiiiiviir i

Operating Expenses:
Purchased ServiCes..........ccoviiniiinrnneaaee
Salaries and Fringe Benefits..
Student Financial Aid...........

Supplies and Materials...............coocoeci
Repairs and Maintenance................cocoeviicinc
Indirect Costs.........cc......

Other Expenses
Total Operating EXpenses............ccccvvcvvvcreveinrinenn
Operating Income (LOSS).......ccoiiiviviiriiiiciicce

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Investment income.
Private Grants.........
Grants and Subsidies...... .
Securities Lending Income...........cocccniniiiinns
Other Nonoperating Revenues...............cccocoeninaen.
Interest and Financing Costs..
Grants, Aids and Subsidies...........
Securities Lending Rebates and Fees........................
Other Nonoperating EXpenses............c.cccoccvvviriincne
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets.................

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses).............

Income (Loss) Before Transfers & Contributions.............
Capital Contributions......................... .
Transfers-In...........
Transfers-Out......c.oocoooviiiiniiiin

Change in Net Assets..........ccoooviiiniiiiinne e,
Net Assets, Beginning, as Reported..

Net Assets, Ending........ooooviiiee

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

STATE NONMAJOR INTERNAL
COLLEGES & UNEMPLOYMENT ENTERPRISE SERVICE
UNIVERSITIES INSURANCE FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
$ 567,859 - - § 567859 § -
- - 448,542 446,542 16,231

- - 108,552 108,552 127,909

- 855,375 18,935 874,310 510,257

165,928 19,572 - 185,500 -
64,019 - . 64,019 -
19,216 53,165 3,164 75,545 6,206

$ 817,022 928,112 577,193  $ 2322327 $ 660,603
. - 298,282 298,282 5,459

$  817.022 928,112 278911  $ 2,024,045 $ 655144
$ 157,280 . 25270  $ 182,550 $ 136,325
954,071 - 103,876 1,057,947 42,180
22,440 - . 22,440 -

- 678,107 . 678,107 -

- - 15,053 15,053 404,779

70,109 . 3,834 73,943 8,322

- - 71 71 104

77,567 - 6,697 84,264 6,124
31,691 - . 31,691 -

. . 9,248 9,248 2,316

64,308 - 6,927 71,235 7,460

$ 1,377,466 678,107 170,976 $ 2,226,549 $ 607,610
$  (560,444) 250,005 107,935  $  (202,504) $ 47,534
$ 7,188 115 1,948  § 9,251 $ 4,691
12,717 - . 12,717 -
1,687 - . 1,687 -

599 - - 599 414

- 13,272 - 13,272 1,413

(9,934) (8,711) (1,517) (20,162) (529)
(7,493) - . (7,493) -
(586) - - (586) (405)

- - (4,686) (4,686) (1,738)

(1,018) - (16) (1,032) 1,880

$ 3,162 4,676 (4271) % 3567  § 5,726
$  (557,282) 254,681 103,664  $  (198,937) § 53,260
36,952 - - 36,952 -
546,444 - 267 546,711 -

- (52,312) (106,171) (158,483) (38,151)

$ 26,114 202,369 (2,240) $ 226,243 $ 15,109
$ 1,086,316 14,979 76,597  $ 1,177,892 $ 115,443
$ 1,112,430 217,348 74357  $ 1404135  $ 130,552




STATE OF MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

(IN THOUSANDS)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers
Receipts from Grants............
Receipts from Other REVENUES.............ocoviiiiiiieiieeicee,
Receipts from Repayment of Program Loans..
Financial Aid Disbursements..................
Payments to Claimants.....
Payments to Suppliers...
Payments to Employees
Payments to Others...........
Payments of Program Loans..............c.cooeeiei i,

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities........................

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Grant Receipts
Transfers-in...
Transfers-Out...
Advances from Other Funds
Repayments of Advances from Other Funds.............cc..coe.
Interest Paid.............coocivi,
Other Nonoperating Expenses.
Other Nonoperating Revenues...............coeiioninecnian

Net Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities........

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital Contributions. o
Investment in Capital Assets....
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets.
Proceeds from Capital Debt..............
Proceeds from Loans.....
Capital Lease Payments,
Repayment of Loan Principal
Repayment of Bond Principal
Interest Paid..........cocoeoieiiiiiner e

Net Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing ACtVIIES ..o

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments...
Purchase of investments
Investment Earnings

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities............c.ocvcveveenn.
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivélents ..........
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning, as Reported...............
Cash and Cash Equivalents, ENding........ccccccoeeevenieiiveviennnns

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

STATE NONMAJOR INTERNAL
COLLEGES & UNEMPLOYMENT  ENTERPRISE SERVICE
UNIVERSITIES INSURANCE FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS

$ 638,304 $ 887,128 $ 578582 $ 2104014 $ 658721
229,032 19,693 - 248,725 -

. - 1,840 1,040 6,814

6,872 - - 6,872 -

(23,610) - - (23,610) -
- (676,871) (260,303) (937,174) (405,108)
(381,521) - (82,194) (463,715) (149,307)
(942,073) - (104,629) (1,046,702) (42,297)
- - (25,144) (25,144) (1,859)

(7,789) - - (7,789) .

$  (480,785) $ 220,950 $ 108,252  § (142,583) $ 66,966
$ 12717 § - 5 -8 12717 % -
546,444 - - 546,444 .
- (50,493) (107,361) (157,854) (37,973)

- 651,110 - 651,110 4,630
- (835,829) - (835,829) (5,226)

- (12,950) - (12,950) -
(7,493) - (3,796) (11,289) (4,686)

1,011 13,272 - 14,283 -
$ 552679  $ (234,890) $ (111,157) § 206,632 $ (43,255)
$ 36,952 § - -8 36,952 8 -
(101,698) - (3,893) (105,591) (9,363)

1,508 - 21 1,529 1,809

15,300 - - 15,300 -

1,547 - - 1,547 7,737

(2,618) - (279) (2,897) -

(1,055) - - (1,055) (11,456)

(11,206) - (532) (11,738) .
(9,593) - (1,519) (11,112) (590)

$ (70,863) § - 8§ (8202) § (77,065)  $ (11,883)
$ 6,552 & -8 S 6552 § 2,510
(1,874) - - (1,874) (2,493)

5,667 115 1,947 7,729 5,017

$ 10,345  § 115§ 1,047 $ 12407 $ 5,034
$ 11,376 § (4,825) $  (7.160) $ (609) $ 16,882
$ 424022 § 9553 $ 75758  $ 509333 $ 144,663
$ 435398 § 4728 $ 68598 508724 $ 161,545
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)....

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Depreciation....... ST PR U NPT OTOTRUPUROPTN

Amortization
Loan Principal Repayments
Loans Issued...................
Bad Debt Expense

Change in Valuation of Assets...........c...ccooeviiinini

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable...
Inventories............
Other Assets......
Accounts Payable......................
Compensated Absences Payable.
Unearned Revenues
Other Liabilities.

Net Reconciling Iltems to be Added to
(Deducted from) Operating Income............ccooooeceree

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities.................

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Donated ASSEtS. ...t e

Change in Fair Value of Investments.......................
Capital Assets Acquired Through Leases.........................
Capital Assets Purchased on Account....
Disposal of Capital Assets................... .
Buildings Capitalized under Notes Payable.......................
Investment Earning on ACCoUNt..........ocoviviiiiiie e
Trade-in Allowance for Investment in Capital Assets

Change in Capital Asset TRIESOId..............c.oco.rrneneer..

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

STATE
COLLEGES &
UNIVERSITIES

UNEMPLOYMENT

TOTAL

3 (560,444)

(202,504)

$ 70,109

6,872
(7,789)

681
(134)

(1,100)
(74)

7,147
3,647
1,648
(1,348)

73,943
71
6,872

(7,789)
681

(125)

(22,123)
(760)
(29)
2,164
4,095
4,099
(1,178)

$ 79,659

59,921

$ (480,785)

(142,583)

$ 1,577
(30)

13,943

6,639

2,447

2,199

1417

1,577
(30)
13,943
6,639
2,447
2,199
1,417
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State of Minnesota

Fiduciary
Funds

Pension Trust Funds

The funds are retirement funds administered by
independent boards for which the state performs a
fiduciary role.

Investment Trust Fund

The fund provides an investment vehicle for the assets
of various public retirement plans and funds.

Agency Fund

This fund accounts for resources held in a custodial
capacity for various other governmental units, private
organizations, or individuals.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)
INVESTMENT
TRUST
PENSION SUPPLEMENTAL
TRUST RETIREMENT AGENCY
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents..............cccoovveevniiecn $ 4,877 $ - 3 63,394
Investment Pools, at fair value:
Cash Equivalent Investments................ccoeenienn $ 2,142,605 $ 34,418 3 -
Investments:
Commercial Paper.... $ 34,340 $ - $ -
Debt Securities......cocovvviiiiii i 9,895,372 129,236 -
Equity Securities...........cooocoeiiiieniee 29,863,698 312,151 -
Mutual Funds...........ooovii 2,644,000 - -
Total Investments..........cc.cccvveevinicniieennes $ 42,437,410 $ 441,387 -
Accrued Interest and Dividends.............c..cccuvee.. $ 133,529 $ 1,809 -
Securities Trades Receivables (Payables)........ (1,051,107) (9,223) -
Total Investment Pool Participation................ $ 43,662,437 $ 468,391 $ -
Receivables:
Employer Contributions...........cccocoeciinicniiinnnn. $ 15,598 $ - $ -
Member Contributions.........ccccovveiviniiveee e 9,021 - -
Accounts Receivable..........ccocccceinnnnec i, - - 9,520
Interfund Receivables.... 16,514 - -
Other Receivables..........cc.ceeenen 40,254 - -
Accrued Interest and Dividends...........cccccoeveen. 390 - -
Total Receivables..........ococcevveviinivicnieninnns 3$ 81,777 $ - $ 9,520
Securities Lending Collateral..............c...cooccovevnones $ 4,859,020 $ 49,404 $ -
Depreciable Capital Assets (Net).......c..ooevivnvnnnn, 28,779 - -
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 429 - -
Total Assets........ccoeeneane, $ 48,637,319 $ 517,795 $ 72,914
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable..........c.coceninininiien $ 13,216 $ 72 $ 36,077
Interfund Payables...... 16,514 - -
Accrued Expense............... 1 - -
Revenue Bonds Payable.... 27,177 - -
Bond Interest........c.coo oo 52 - -
Compensated Absences Payable............cccceee 2,023 - -
Securities Lending Liabilities............ 4,859,020 49,404 -
Funds Held in Trust............oovii i, - - 36,837
Total Liabilities........cccovvveeviiiinicoieinn 3 4,918,003 $ 49,476 $ 72,914
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits
and Pool Participants...........c.cccvviviiiinieiiiens $ 43,719,316 3 468,319 $ -

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

(IN THOUSANDS)
INVESTMENT
TRUST
PENSION SUPPLEMENTAL
TRUST RETIREMENT
Additions:
Contributions:
EMPIOYer. oo 597,916 -
Member...........ooeiivel 793,989 -
Contributions From Other Sources. 9,745 -
Participating Plans...........ccoooviviiiinicninenniceci - 41,350
Total Contributions.........c.ooivviiiiiie e 1,401,650 41,350
Net Investment Income:
Investment INCOME.......cccceeeiiiiiiiiii e, 4,221,383 35,622
Less: Investment EXpense........ccocveccveviieneennncinnnes (54,340) (296)
Net Investment Income...........cccccmnirinivincriinn. 4,167,043 35,326
Securities Lending Revenues (Expenses):
Securities Lending Income..........ccccccvceiniievnnnreen, 113,652 1,174
Borrower Rebates................. (95,946) (1,030)
Management Fees (4,053) -
Net Securities Lending Revenue............cecoevieenn. 13,653 144
Total Investment Income........cccoeveeivncerenenn. 4,180,696 35,470
Transfers From Other Funds...........coccccoiniviniicninnnn. 12,526 -
Other Additions e 18,304 -
Total Additions.......cccoiiiirrc e 5,613,176 76,820
Deductions:
BeNEfitS....oiiiiie ittt 2,485,176 -
Refunds/Withdrawals... 192,639 45,498
Administrative Expenses.... . 54,952 -
Transfers to Other FUNS........coooiveiiiier e 12,526 -
Total DeductionS...........oooviieieiiiieeene e, 2,745,293 45,498
Net Increase (Decrease)........ccocvevvvveirncienneenninnes 2,867,883 31,322
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits
and Pool Participants, Beginning, as Reported............. 38,458,821 436,997
Change in Fund Structure............cco.ooovii 2,392,612 -
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits
and Pool Participants, Beginning, as Restated............. 40,851,433 436,997
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits
and Pool Participants, Ending..........ccccocniieiiinicnennns 43,719,316 468,319

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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State of Minnesota

Major
Component
Unit Funds

Housing Finance Agency

The agency provides money for loans and technical
assistance for construction and rehabilitation of housing
for families of low and moderate incomes.

Metropolitan Council

The council is responsible for coordinating the planning
and development of the Twin Cities metropolitan area.
The council also operates the metropolitan regional
sewage treatment and disposal systems and the public
transit system.  The Metropolitan Sports Facilities
Commission, a component unit of the Council, operates
the Hubert H. Humphrey Metrodome sports facility.

University of Minnesota

The multi-campus university provides under-graduate
and graduate degrees, advanced research opportunities,
and an extension service. The university includes
several nonprofit foundations that provide resources to
the benefit of the university.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COMPONENT UNIT FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31,2004 and JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

HOUSING UNIVERSITY NONMAJOR TOTAL
FINANCE METROPOLITAN OF COMPONENT COMPONENT
AGENCY COUNCIL MINNESOTA UNITS UNITS
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents. $ 898,763 60,015 $ 156,219 $ 260,387 $ 1,375,384

Investments.. 201,507 175,674 128,088 450,840 956,109

Accounts Receivable.. 2,002 15,620 196,493 69,504 283,619

Due from Other Governmental Units. - 3,461 - - 3,461

Due from Primary Government - 43,286 110,918 409 154,611

Accrued Investment/interest Income. 11,151 392 4,802 21,386 37,731

Federal Aid Receivable - - - 135 135

Inventories - 15,293 18,682 70 33,945

Deferred Costs. - - 5,020 9,859 14,879

Loans and Notes Receivable - 105 12,318 145,888 158,311

Securities Lending Collateral - - 207,069 37,769 244,838

Other Assets 1,827 1,137 17,773 79 20,816

Total Current AssetS........coovrvviinnvirireiriiniinnns $ 1,115,250 314,983 $ 857,280 $ 996,326 $ 3,283,839
Noncurrent Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents-Restricted.........c..covvviene. $ 168,862 102,476 $ 1,492 $ 31,264 $ 304,094

Investments-Restricted..... R 120,638 19,495 114,438 18,836 273,407

Accounts Receivable-Restricted........... - 23,338 - 3,032 26,370

Due from Primary Government-Restricted.. - 5,690 - - 5,690

Other Assets-Restricted.... - 42,254 - - 42,254

Investments - - 2,467,350 181,184 2,648,534

Accounts Receivable - - 116,459 341,924 458,383

Loans and Notes Receivable... 1,542,662 29,767 57,611 1,789,654 3,419,694

Depreciable Capital Assets (Net)... 2,764 1,920,824 1,828,500 619 3,752,707

Nondepreciable Capital Assets... - 294,764 137,236 2,797 434,797

Other Assets - - 8,473 5,361 13,834

Totat Noncurrent Assets........c.ocieviiniiiinin. $ 1,834,926 2,438,608 $ 4,731,559 $ 2,374,671 $ 11,379,764
Total ASSELS.......cocviviciieer e $ 2,950,176 2,753,591 $ 5,588,839 $ 3,370,997 $ 14,663,603
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 15,697 54,811 $ 213,613 $ 16,677 $ 299,698

Payable to Other Governmental Units... - 1,484 - - 1,484

Due to Primary Government.... - - 5,549 24,385 29,934

Unearned Revenue - 5511 95,296 50,820 151,627

Accrued Bond Interest Payable 35,959 4,453 2,499 15,151 58,062

General Obligation Bonds Payable. - 107,437 392,265 - 499,702

Loans and Notes Payable. - - 8,861 212 9,073

Revenue Bonds Payable... 559,385 810 905 46,240 607,340

Grants Payable.... - - - 4,005 4,005

Claims Payable.... - 8,305 20,840 78,167 107,312

Compensated Absences Payable 805 2,453 59,314 301 62,873

Securities Lending Liabilities.... - - 207,069 37,769 244,838

Other Liabilities - 39 1,474 1,482 2,995

Total Current Liabilities...........c.ccvvive i $ 611,846 185,303 $ 1,007,685 $ 274,109 $ 2,078,943
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Accounts Payable-Restricted.. $ - 34,979 $ 32,090 $ - $ 67,069

Unearned Revenue-Restricted... - 85,849 - - 85,849

Accrued Bond Interest Payable-Restricted.. - 8,490 - - 8,490

Due to Primary Government.... - - 62,167 45,494 107,661

Unearned Revenue - - 68,683 - 68,683

General Obligation Bonds Payable.... - 881,078 194,486 - 1,075,564

Loans and Notes Payable.. - 1,406 2,779 2,587 6,772

Revenue Bonds Payable 1,456,701 10,633 54,916 1,270,056 2,792,306

Claims Payable.... i - 10,204 11,747 517,833 539,784

Compensated Absences Payabl 817 5,542 11,712 541 18,612

Funds Held in Trust. 80,457 - 1877 - 82,334

Other Liabilities.... - 20,500 13,156 4,949 38,605

Total Noncurrent Liabilities.. $ 1,537,975 1,068,681 $ 453,613 $  1.841.460 $ 4,891,729
Total Liabilities.... $ 2,149,821 1,243,984 $ 1,461,298 $ 2,115,569 $ 6,970,672
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt.............ccocoiiiriniiiiiince $ 2,764 1,406,846 $  1,268479 $ 949 $ 2,679,038
Restricted-Expendable................. 797,591 157,276 1,619,107 1,044,444 3,618418
Restricted-Nonexpendable. - - 778,895 - 778,895
Unrestricted.............. - (54,515) 461,060 210,035 616,580

Total Net Assets.. $ 800,355 1,509,607 $ 4,127,541 $  1,255428 $ 7,692,931

The notes are an integrali part of the financial statements.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COMPONENT UNIT FUNDS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND JUNE 30, 2005
(IN THOUSANDS)

HOUSING UNIVERSITY NONMAJOR TOTAL
FINANCE METROPOLITAN OF COMPONENT COMPONENT
AGENCY COUNCIL MINNESOTA UNITS UNITS
Net Expenses:
Total EXPENSES......ooveeiiiiie e $ 316,931 $ 652,629 2,581,505 388,798 3,939,863
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services............cccoevveiiniiiinnns $ 139,812 $ 264,298 1,062,029 173,758 1,629,897
Operating Grants and Contributions. 161,354 167,029 704,350 48,950 1,081,683
Capital Grants and Contributions................... - 140,370 134,774 - 275,144
Net (Expense) Revenue............................ $ (15,765) $ (80,932) (690,352) (166,090) (953,139)
General Revenues: )
TAXES... ettt e $ - $ 188,194 - - 188,194
Investment Income...........ccooveeiiiiie i - 8,836 275,059 29,696 313,591
Other Revenues..............coocceevii e, 775 - 184,727 5,092 190,594
Total General Revenues before Grants.. $ 775 $ 197,030 459,786 34,788 692,379
State Grants Not Restricted..................coocov 34,257 - 573,392 155,875 763,524
Total General Revenues.....................oev.0s $ 35,032 $ 197,030 1,033,178 190,663 1,455,903
Change in Net Assets.............c..coiveninen, $ 19,267 $ 116,098 342,826 24,573 502,764
Net Assets, Beginning, as Reported .................. $ 781,088 $ 1,393,509 3,784,715 1,226.437 7,185,749
Prior Period Adjustment................c.oo - - - 8,339 8,339
Change in Fund Structure...............ccoil - - - (3,921) (3,921)
Net Assets, Beginning, as Restated.. $ 781,088 $ 1,393,508 3,784,715 v1,230,855 7,190,167
Net Assets, Ending.........cooviiiiiiciinn $ 800,355 $ 1,509,607 4,127,541 1,255,428 7,692,931

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes provide disclosures relevant to the basic financial statements on the preceding pages.
Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the state of Minnesota (the state) have been prepared to
conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

GASB Statement No. 40, “Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures” was issued in March 2003. The
statement provides additional guidance on informing financial statement users about deposit and
investment risks that could affect a government’s ability to provide services and meet its obligations as
they become due. Generally, the statement addresses common deposit and investment risks related to
credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. Included in interest
rate risk are certain disclosures of investments that have fair values that are highly sensitive to changes in
interest rates. The state implemented this statement during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

Financial Reporting Entity of the State of Minnesota

This report includes the state departments, agencies, institutions, and organizational units that are
controlled by or dependent upon the Minnesota legislature or its constitutional officers. The state, a
primary government, has also considered including all potential component units for which it may be
financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship
with the state are such that exclusion would cause the state's financial statements to be misieading or
incomplete. GASB has established criteria for determining financial accountability. These criteria include
the state's ability to appoint a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and either the state’s
ability to impose its will on that organization, or the potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the state. As required by GAAP, these
financial statements include the state (the primary government) and its component units.

Discretely presented component units — These entities are legally separate from the state, but the state is
financially accountable for them, or their relationship with the state is such that exclusion would cause the
state's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. These component units are reported
separately and identified separately in the note disclosures because of their separate legal status. The
state does not have any blended component units.

Component units are classified as major or nonmajor, depending on the component unit's significance
relative to other component units and the nature and significance of the unit's relationship to the primary
government. The Housing Finance Agency, Metropolitan Council, and University of Minnesota are
classified as major component units for this report.

Component Units — The fund types of the individual discretely presented component units are available
from the financial statements issued separately by the component units. All component units are
presented in this report on the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

= Housing Finance Agency (HFA) — HFA provides money for loans and technical assistance for
constructing and rehabilitating housing for families of low and moderate incomes. The HFA board
has seven members who are either heads of state departments or appointed by the governor. HFA is
under the administrative control of a commissioner appointed by the governor. HFA issues bonds in
its own name.
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Metropolitan Council (MC) — MC is responsible for coordinating the planning and development of the
seven-county metropolitan area. MC operates the public transit system and the regional sewage
collection and treatment system. The governor appoints the council members. The regional
administrator, appointed by the council, is responsible for the administration of council activities. MC
includes the Metropolitan Sports Facilities Commission and the Metropolitan Radio Board as
component units. The fiscal year for MC ends December 31.

University of Minnesota (U of M) — The U of M was established permanently by the Minnesota
constitution. The state appropriates a large percentage of the U of M's operating budget. The
legislature elects the twelve-member board of regents, which governs the U of M, but the state does
not have direct authority over the management of the university. The U of M includes several
foundations as component units as required by GASB Statement No 39. The state has issued debt
for U of M capital projects.

Agricultural and Economic Development Board (AEDB) — AEDB provides services to state
government by administering state programs for agricultural and economic development. AEDB has
seven members, four of whom are commissioners of state departments. AEDB controls the
operations of the agriculture resource programs and loans. AEDB may issue revenue bonds for the
purpose of financing development projects.

Higher Education Services Office (HESO) — HESO makes and guarantees loans to qualified post-
secondary students. HESO provides the state grant and loan program services for which the state
provides administrative funding. Revenue bonds are issued in HESO’s name with limitations set by
the legislature. The governor appoints all voting members of the board and the director of HESO. As
of July 1, 2005, the name of this component unit is Minnesota Office of Higher Education.

Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco (MPAAT) — MPAAT issues grants to health,
community, and academic organizations throughout Minnesota to support research and cessation
activities that will encourage and help tobacco users quit. MPAAT is funded by tobacco lawsuit
settlement proceeds. Although the state does not appoint a voting majority of MPAAT’s governing
board and is neither able to impose its will on MPAAT nor is there a potential financial benefit/burden
to the state, the state feels that excluding MPAAT from the reporting entity would fail to provide a
complete overview of tobacco settlement funds.

National Sports Center Foundation (NSCF) — The Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission contracts
with NSCF to operate the National Sports Center facility primarily for holding youth-oriented athletic
and other non-athletic functions and events. NSCF is responsible for certain improvements to the
facility and the operating costs of the facility. The commission appoints foundation board members,
approves the foundation's spending budget, approves all rates and fees, and owns any reserve funds.
The facility belongs to the state. The foundation's fiscal year ends December 31.

Public Facilities Authority (PFA) — PFA provides assistance to municipalities, primarily for wastewater
treatment construction projects. A state agency provides administrative services to PFA. The state
provides funding for PFA. The authority is composed of commissioners from state departments and
agencies. The commissioners direct the operations of the authority and determine the funding for
local government projects. PFA issues revenue bonds to make loans for wastewater treatment
facilities.

Rural Finance Authority (RFA) — RFA administers a number of state agriculture programs, including
the homestead redemption program, loan restructuring program, and agricultural improvement
program. The board of the authority consists of state department heads and members appointed by
the governor. RFA is under the administrative control of the commissioner of agriculture who is a
member of the board. The state has issued general obligation bond debt for RFA programs.
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=  Workers' Compensation Assigned Risk Plan (WCARP) — WCARP is the source of workers'
compensation and employers' liability coverage for Minnesota employers unable to obtain an
insurance policy through the voluntary market. WCARP operations are subject to review by the state
commissioner of the Department of Commerce. The commissioner enters into administrative
contracts, sets premium rates, and makes assessments. The commissioner has the authority to
assess all licensed workers' compensation insurance companies doing business in Minnesota an
amount sufficient to fully fund the obligations of the plan to the extent that the assets of the plan are
inadequate to meet its obligations. The fiscal year for WCARP ends December 31.

Because AEDB and RFA do not issue separately audited financial statements, the Basic Financial
Statements for these nonmajor component units include a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets and a Statement of Cash Flows for each of these component units.

Complete financial statements of the discretely presented component units may be obtained from their
respective administrative offices as follows:

Housing Finance Agency Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco
400 Sibley Street Two Appletree Square, Suite 400

Suite 300 8011 34" Avenue South

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55425

Metropolitan Council National Sports Center Foundation

Mears Park Centre National Sports Center

230 East 5" Street 1700 105" Avenue Northeast

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 Blaine, Minnesota 55449

University of Minnesota Public Facilities Authority

657A West Bank Office Building Department of Employment & Economic Development
1300 South Second Street 1 National Bank Bldg., 332 Minnesota St., Suite E200
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55454 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-1351

Higher Education Services Office Workers’ Compensation Assigned Risk Plan

1450 Energy Park Drive Park Glen Management Company

Suite 350 4500 Park Glen Road, Suite 410

St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416

Related Entities — These are entities for which the state is accountable because the state appoints a
voting majority of the board, but for which the state does not have financial accountability. The following
are related entities not included in the reporting entity:

» Higher Education Facilities Authority — The governor appoints a majority of the board. The Authority
can issue revenue bonds and notes in its name. The state has no statutory authority to affect the
operations of the Authority.

= Joint Underwriting Association — The state commissioner of the Department of Commerce appoinis a
majority of the board. The board establishes the operating plan and determines premium rates and
assessments. Membership in the association is a condition for doing business in the state.

= Medical Malpractice Joint Underwriting Association — The state commissioner of the Department of
Commerce and the governor appoint a majority of the board. The board establishes the operating
plan and determines premium rates and assessments. Membership in the association is a condition
for doing business in the state. '
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» Metropolitan Airports Commission — The governor appoints a majority of the voting commissioners.
The state has no statutory authority to directly affect the commission's activities and operations.
Holders of the commission's debt instruments have no recourse against the state.

»  Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association — The state commissioner of the Department of
Labor and Industry appoints, or approves the appointment of, a majority of the board. The
association supports itself solely from revenues derived from premiums charged to association
members. The state has no authority to affect the operations of the association.

The following organizations, which are included in the primary government, prepare and publish separate
financial reports, which may contain differences in presentation resulting from differing reporting
emphasis. These financial reports may be obtained directly from each organization.

State Lottery Minnesota State Retirement System

2645 Long Lake Road 60 Empire Drive, Suite 300

Roseville, Minnesota 55113 St. Paul, Minnesota 55103

Public Employees Retirement Association Teachers Retirement Association

60 Empire Drive, Suite 200 60 Empire Drive, Suite 400

St. Paul, Minnesota 55103 St. Paul, Minnesota 55103

State Board of Investment Minnesota State Colleges and Universities
60 Empire Drive Financial Reporting Unit

Suite 355 500 Wells Fargo Place, 30 East 7" Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55103 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

The financial statements available from the State Board of Investment report on the external investment
pool (Supplemental Investment Fund).

Financial Reporting Structure of the State of Minnesota

The basic financial statements include government-wide and fund financial statements. The government-
wide financial statements report on the state as a whole, while the fund financial statements emphasize
major individual funds and fund types. Both types of statements categorize primary activities as
governmental or business-type.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 